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February 14, 2007 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE:  Mentoring Services Agreement 
  Boys and Girls Club of Pasco County 
  PO #70009772 
 
The attached mentoring services agreement with Boys and Girls Club of Pasco County is for: 
homework help and tutoring with mentoring, high yield learning activities, parent and 
community involvement, collaboration with schools, goal setting and recognition.  Goals of 
this program are: to increase academic performance, to provide mentoring opportunities for 
students and to increase parental communication with their students, the schools and the 
club, thus creating an “education safety net” during the 2006-2007 school year. 
 
At this time, we respectfully request your approval to enter into the attached agreement 
with the above-referenced facility for mentoring services.  The services covered under this 
agreement are considered educational services and are, therefore, exempt from the 
competitive bidding requirements as outlined in DOE’s Section 6A-1.012 (7).  Also the 
services covered under this agreement are an academic program and are, therefore, exempt 
from the competitive bidding requirements as outlined in State Statute 287.057 (5) (f).  
The agreement has been reviewed and approved by The School District’s Attorney, Nancy 
McClain Alfonso. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Lizette Alexander.  If 
you have any purchasing related questions regarding this agreement, please contact me. 
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